
UNITED NATIONS.-; 

ECONOAAiC 
AND 
SOCIAL COUN 

D i s t r . 
GENERAL 

E/GI-I..4/SR.I506 
8 March. 1979 

ENGLISH 
O r i g i n a l : •• PREHCH 

GOMMISSION OH НШ-Ш RIGHTS 
T h i r t y - f i f t h session 

S».IAIIY líEGORD OF THE 1506th MEETING 
held at the P a l a i s des Nations, Geneva, 
• on Monday,. 5 March 1979? at 5 p.m. 

Ghairman; Mr. BEAULNE (Ganada) • 

l a t e r ; Mr.. GARVALOV ( B u l g a r i a ) 

GONTENTS 

Implementation of the Programme f o r the Decade f o r A c t i o n to Gomhal Racism and 
R a c i a l D i s c r i m i n a t i o n (_continued) 

Study of reported v i o l a t i o n s of huaian r i g h t s i n G h i l e , with p a r t i c u l a r reference 
to t o r t u r e and other cruel,^ inhuman or degrading treatment or punishment •(continued) 

V i o l a t i o n s of hu'-.-.an r i g h t s i n southern A f r i c a ; Report of the Ad Hoc Working Group 
of Experts (j^rajWjTued) 

The adverse consequences f o r the enjoyment of human r i g h t s of p o l i t i c a l , , m i l i t a r y , 
economic and other forms of assist a n c e given to c o l o n i a l and r a c i s t régimes i n 
southern A f r i c a (continued) 

Implementation of the I n t e r n a t i o n a l Convention on the Suppression and Punishment 
of the Grime of Apartheid (continued) 

This record i s subject to c o r r e c t i o n . 
P a r t i c i p a n t s wishing to malte c o r r e c t i o n s should submit them i n w r i t i n g to the 

O f f i c i a l Records E d i t i n g Section, room E . 6 I O 8 , P a l a i s des Nations, Geneva, w i t h i n 
one week of r e c e i v i n g the record i n t h e i r working language. 

Corrections to the records of the meetings of the Commission a l t h i s session 
w i l l be consolidated i n a s i n g l e corrigendum to be issued s h o r t l y a f t e r the end of 
the session. 

GE.79-11248 



page; ¿_ 

The meeting was'''caîïèd'-tp oi'áer at 5.15 P.m> < 

Ш Р Ш Ш Т А Т т ' Е OF Ш Е PROGRillfîE РШ.'ТЙЕ I(E,CM)E PQR'ACTION TO COMBAT R/iCISM i'ilCD 
E i l C U L DISCRIMINATION .(agenda itein:-"20 'Щ V-/continueA).. (E/CN.4/l430/Rev.l i 
E/CN .4A . 1436, ЬЛ1458., La443 and 1.̂ 445) 
STUDY OP REPORTED VIOL/lTIONS OF ШЖШ RIGHTS IN CHILE, WITH Pi\RTICULilR REFERENCE 
•TO 'TORTURE AND OTHER CRUEL, ' INHUMAIN OR DEGPUÏÏ)ING TREA'TMENT'OR PUNISHMENT (agenda 
item 5) (continued) (E/CN.4/1310; E/CN.4/L.1437; E/CN.4/NG0/235, 239? 242 and 248| 
A/33/293 and 331) 
VIOL/iTIONS OF IM'L"LN RIGHTS IN SOUTHERN .ULRICA; REPORT OP TIîE AD HOC WOMING GROUP 
OF EXPERTS (agenda item 6) (continued) (E/CN.4/L.1432/Rev.1 and L.1439) 

THE iiDVERSE CONSEQUENCES FOR THE ENJOYMENT OF HUMAN RIGHTS OP POLITICAL, MILITARY, 
ECONOMIC AND OTHER FOH-IS OF .ASSISTANCE GIVEN TO COLONLiL /iND RACIST REGDIES IN 
SOUTHERN i-lFRICA (agenda item 7) (continued) (E/CN.4/L.1453 and L.1440) 

BIPLEMENTATION OP THE INTERNATIONAL CONVENTION ON THE SUPPRESSION AND PUNISHÎ4ENT 
OP THE CRIME OF APARTHEID (agenda item I6) (continued) (E/CN.4/L.1434/Rev.l and L.1442) 

D r a f t r e s o l u t i o n E/CN.4/L.1445 (a^genda item 20 (ъ)) 

1. S i r James MURRAY (Observer f o r the United Kingdom), speaking at the i n v i t a t i o n 
of the Chairman, said he wished to r e p l y to the c r i t i c i s m s of h i s Government's 
immigration p r a c t i c e s made by the b i d i a n delegation during the c o n s i d e r a t i o n of 
agenda item 20 (b). 

2. Under the r e l e v a n t United Kingdom l e g i s l a t i o n , everybody who wished to come 
to the: United. Kingdom f o r a long stay-was l i a b l e f o r a general medical examination 
on e n t e r i n g the country', and some 24,000 c i t i z e n s of Commonwealth .ço;-untries and 
17,000 people from other c o u n t r i e s had undergone such an examination i n 1978. 
A p p l i c a n t s f o r .^certain types of admission to the United Kingdom were r e q u i r e d to 
have medical examinations abroad before t h e i r departure.. No element of ra , c i a l 
d i s c r i m i n a t i o n was i n v o l v e d . 

3. His Government understood the i n d i g n a t i o n f e l t by the people and.Government 
of I n d i a about the case of the Indian lady r e f e r r e d to by the Indian r e p r e s e n t a t i v e . 
I t :h.ad expressed :,de.ep regret to the Indian High Commissioner i n London and to the 
Indian Government i n D e l h i , Ais-soon a.s the i n c i d e n t had come to the n o t i c e of the 
Home Secretary of the United Kingdom, through a United Kingdcm nexíspaper, he had 
given i n s t r u c t i o n s to prevent s i m i l a r cases o c c u r r i n g i n the f u t u r e and had explained 
i n P arliament how. the i n c i d e n t had, come about, without attempting t o excuse what ha.d 
happened. He had expressed deep r e g r e t at the d i s t r e s s experienced by the lady 
concerned; he had ordered an i n q u i r y i n t o the object's and nature'of a l l medical 
examinations c a r r i e d out i n connexion w i t h immigration c o n t r o l , i n c l u d i n g the use 
of X-rays, and would report the r e s u l t s to the House of Commons, The Prime M i n i s t e r 
of the United Kingdom would s h o r t l y r e p l y to the l e t t e r he had received from the 
Prime M i n i s t e r of I n d i a . 



E/CN.4/SR,1506 
page 3 

4. The two Governments were thus i n close touch on the matter.- He was therefore 
su r p r i s e d that an i n c i d e n t xvhich had been condemned by Parliament and by p u b l i c 
o p inion i n the United Kingdom ha-d been brought before the Commission. The i n c i d e n t 
should not have taken place, but i t d i d not c o n s t i t u t e a systematic abuse of human 
r i g h t s by the United Kingdom Government and could not be compared v/ith the massive 
v i o l a t i o n s of human r i g h t s which the Commission v/a.s at present c o n s i d e r i n g , v/ith the 
e v i l s of a.partheid, v/ith the slaughter of countless numbers of people i n Caiabodia 
or v/ith. the t o r t u r e perpetrated by c e r t a i n régimes. 

5. During 1977» more than 12 m i l l i o n people subject to c o n t r o l under the 
Immigration. Act had been screened by the United Kingdom imiaigration s e r v i c e and 
less, than 1 per cent had been turned back. Of those immigrants, 144,000 had been 
Indians and again l e s s than 1 per cent had been refused- leave to enter the 
United Kingdom. In a d d i t i o n , immigraiion o f f i c e r s v/ere expressly i n s t r u c t e d under-
the immigration r u l e s to "carry out t h e i r d u t i e s v/ithout regard to the race, colo-ur 
or r e l i g i o n of people seeking to enter the United Kingdom". 

6. The United IGLngdom took very s e r i o u s l y i t s o b l i g a i i o n s under the I n t e r n a t i o n a l 
Convention, on the E l i m i n a t i o n of i U l Forms of R a c i a l D i s c r i m i n a t i o n and had submitted 
f i v e r e p o r t s i n pursuance of a r t i c l e 8 of that Convention. In the course of the 
examination of those r e p o r t s , i t had been ha-ppy to answer d e t a i l e d questions on 
United Kingdom immigration p r a c t i c e s and procedures. 

7. He hoped that the Indian Government would recognize t h a t there had never been 
any p r a c t i c e of systematic r a c i a l d i s c r i m i n a t i o n and that the maiter v/ould be 
considered closed. 

8. l i r . DiiHELIUS (Sv/eden), i n t r o d u c i n g d r a f t r e s o l u t i o n E/CH.4/L.1445 r e l a t i n g to 
agenda item 20 (b), s a i d he had t r i e d to devise a te x t v/hich would be acceptable 
to a l l the p a r t i e s d i r e c t l y concerned and could be adopted by consensus. 

9. Mr. EL-FATTAL (Sy r i a n Arab Republic) said he was not sure xi/hat v/as meant by the 
term "non-v/hite immigrants" i n the second l i n e of the f i r s t prearabular paragraph. 

10. Mr. GHUREKH/iN ( i n d i a ) said he thought that the term had been used i n the d r a f t 
r e s o l u t i o n because the d i s c r i m i n a t i o n to which the Indian delegation had r e f e r r e d 
i n i t s staiement had been exer c i s e d a g a i n s t a l l people not belonging'to the white 
race, namely, people coming from A s i a , A f r i c a , the Caribbean area and L a t i n America, 
but not people coming from A u s t r a l i a , Hev/ Zealand or Canada, xfho i n p r i n c i p l e 
belonged to the v/hite race. 

11. The CHAIRMi\H said t h a t , i f ' there v/as no o b j e c t i o n , he-v/ould talce i t that the 
Commission adopted d r a f t r e s o l u t i o n E/CN.4/L.1445 ^y consensus. 

12. I t v/as so decided. 



E/CN .4/SR. 1-506 
page 4 

15. . Mr. GHAREKHAjr. ( I n d i a ) s a i d that the d r a f t r e s o l u t i o n which had j u s t been 
adopted and to which the Indian d e l e g a t i o n , i n . a s p i r i t of c o n c i l i a t i o n , - h a d r a i s e d 
no o b j e c t i o n i n no way r e f l e c t e d the i n d i g n a t i o n f e l t by the Indian people and 
Government at the i n c i d e n t which had prompted the Indian delegation to r a i s e i n the 
Commission the qt^estion of the treatment i n f l i c t e d on immigrants by the competent 
B r i t i s h a u t h o r i t i e s , 

14. The problem vas not a s p e c i f i c a l l y Indian one, sin c e i t a f f e c t e d the peoples 
of the whole world, and the Commission could not solve i t simply by expressing i t s 
deep concern. 

15. The observer f o r the United Kingdom had t r i e d to represent the i n c i d e n t as 
an i s o l a t e d case, but i n f a c t i t was symptomatic of a more profound malaise- and a 
r e f l e c t i o n of the arrogance which the former c o l o n i a l Power s t i l l showed from tim_e 
to time. Incidents of that k i n d had occurred since I 9 6 8 , despite assurances by the 
United Kingdom a u t h o r i t i e s that they would never be repeated. 

16. The observer f o r the United Kingdom had t r i e d to prove that the i n c i d e n t was 
not. a m a n i f e s t a t i o n of a p o l i c y of r a c i a l d i s c r i m i n a t i o n , but there could be no 
doubt t h a t i t s o r i g i n s .lay i n the d o c t r i n e of r a c i a l s u p e r i o r i t y , as could be seen 
from the :f ollovring e x t r a c t from a statement Wde on 19 February by Miss Richardson, 
a Labour Member of Parliament; "Many t o u r i s t s come .to t h i s country -, Americans, 
Canadians, New Zealanders, A u s t r a l i a n s and so on. I f they are white, they come 
i n p r o p e r l y as v i s i t o r s . They are not questioned. They are not rounded up a f t e r 
s t a y i n g here f o r a month and shoved i n t o P e n t o n v i l l e p r i s o n . But i f they are black, 
they often are". 

17. The observer f o r the United Kingdom had t r i e d to minimize the importance of 
the i n c i d e n t by r e f e r r i n g to the massive v i o l a t i o n s of human r i g h t s peÍT>etrated i n 
c e r t a i n countries and, i n p a r t i c u l a r , to apa r t h e i d . Of course, there could be no 
comparison, but one wrong d i d not j u s t i f y another. 

.18. , Although i t was not s a t i s f i e d w i t h the d r a f t résolution, h i s del e g a t i o n 
attached great importance to the f i n a l pa,ragraph; the Indian Government was f u l l y 
prepared to engage immediately i n an exchange of inf o r m a t i o n and f a c t u a l data w i t h the 
United Kingdom Government. In the course of.those contacts, the Indian Government 
would t r y to f i n d out what se c r e t i n s t r u c t i o n s had been issued to the immigration 
a u t h o r i t i e s , and h i s delegation reserved the r i g h t to report on the.matter to the 
Gommission at i t s t h i r t y - s i x t h s e s s i o n . 

19. H i s delegation shared the hope that a s a t i s f a c t o r y s o l u t i o n would be found f o r 
that problem, abou.t which, i n c i d e n t a l l y , only non-white delegations had expressed 
concern at the current s e s s i o n . 

20. Mr. SADI (Observer f o r Jordan) s a i d he had some r e s e r v a t i o n s concerning the 
d r a f t r e s o l u t i o n that had j u s t been adopted. 



E/CN.4/SR.1506 
page 5 

21. He shared the doubts expressed by the r e p r e s e n t a t i v e of the S y r i a n Arab 
Republic concerning the use of the term "non-white" i n the preamble, s i n c e the 
issue was one of n a t i o n a l i t y r a t h e r than c o l o u r . The problem was general i n scope 
and i t was to be hoped that the f a c t that i t had been r a i s e d would b r i n g to l i g h t 
any d i s t r e s s i n g experiences to which f o r e i g n v i s i t o r s might have been subjected, 
not only i n the United Kingdom but a l s o i n other c o u n t r i e s . 

22. F i n a l l y , the d r a f t r e s o l u t i o n seemed to have been based on the term 
"immigrants", which was unduly r e s t r i c t i v e , since other groups of v i s i t o r s vrere 
subjected to ordeals s i m i l a r to t h a i experienced by the Indian l a d y vrhose case 
had been reported. 

D r a f t r e s o l u t i o n E/GH.4/L.I437 (agenda item 5) 

25. Mr. WORDEHFELT (Svreden), i n t r o d u c i n g d r a f t r e s o l u t i o n E/GN.4/L.I437 
r e l a t i n g to agenda item 5> s a i d that the question, of v i o l a t i o n s of human r i g h t s 
i n Ghile had been on the Gommission's agenda ever since the f r e e l y - e l e c t e d 
Government of C h i l e had been overthrovm by a mi l i t a r j ' - coup, 

24. The establishment of an Ad Hoc Working Group to examine that s i t u a t i o n had 
proved to be j u s t i f i e d and had set a valuable precedent. The Group's v i s i t to 
C h i l e , the improvements i t had observed there - such as the expression i n the 
press of a r e l a t i v e l y vride range of opinion and the o r g a n i z a t i o n of meetings at 
vrhich c r i t i c i s m of government p o l i c i e s had been permitted - and the co-operation 
extended by the Chileah a u t h o r i t i e s vrere a l l encouraging s i g n s , but the f o l l o v r i n g 
aspects of the s i t u a t i o n nevertheless gave cause f o r concern: an increase i n the 
number of cases of i n t i m i d a t i o n and a r r e s t f o r p o l i t i c a l or n a t i o n a l s e c u r i t y 
reasons, the t o r t t i r e and i l l - t r e a t m e n t of detainees, a s t a t e of emergency under 
which v i o l a t i o n s of human r i g h t s and fundamental freedoms v/ere permitted, c u r t a i l ­
ment of trade-union r i g h t s and the continued r e f u s a l by the Ghilean a u t h o r i t i e s t o 
allovr i n v e s t i g a t i o n of the cases of more than 6OO people reported m i s s i n g f o r 
p o l i t i c a l reasons - a r e f u s a l v/hich made the recent d i s c o v e r y of a mass grave at 
Lonquén a l l the more d i s q u i e t i n g . 

25. The i n t e r n a t i o n a l community ther e f o r e should not rela::: i t s v i g i l a n c e , and i t 
was i n that s p i r i t t hat h i s de l e g a t i o n had submitted d r a f t r e s o l u t i o n E/CN.4/L.1437, 
to which the f o l l o v / i n g amendments should be made: ( i ) the vTOrd " u n i d e n t i f i e d " 
should be deleted from the f i r s t l i n e of operative paragraph 2, and ( i i ) the name 
of l i r . Hector Gharry Samper should be deleted from the t h i r d l i n e of operative 
paragraph б ( b ) . 

26. His delegation hoped that the rep o r t v/hich the S p e c i a l Rapporteur vras to 
submit to the Commission at i t s t h i r t y - s i x t h s e s sion v/ould shovr appreciable 
improVeinents i n the s i t u a t i o n of human r i g h t s i n C h i l e and that the question of 
the persons reported m i s s i n g v/ould be c l a r i f i e d by the experts. 

27. Mr. Garvalov ( B u l g a r i a ) took the Chair. 



E/CN.4/SR.1506 
page б 

28. Itr. СШШНУ SAMPER (Colombia) said he wished to express h i s g r a t i t u d e to the 
Swedish delegation f o r the great honour i t had done him i n i n v i t i n g him, together 
w i t h other experts, to examine the question of the f a t e of.people reported to be . 
mis s i n g or to have disappeared i n C h i l e , He had been o b l i g e d to refuse that 
i n v i t a t i o n f o r various reasons. 

29. Mr. MEZVnfSICY (United States of /mierica) said tha.t h i s Government was prepared 
to agree to the disbandmont of the Ad Hoc V/orking Group now that i t had been able' 
to pay i t s long-av/aited v i s i t to C h i l e . That v i s i t would remain a landmark i n the 
praiseworthy mission which the Group had c a r r i e d out o b j e c t i v e l y and i m p a r t i a l l y , 
since. 1975» w i t h the valuable support of the Secretary-General and the D i v i s i o n of 
Hujnan R i g h t s , 

30. In i t s most recent, r e p o r t , the Group, while r e p o r t i n g some improvements i n the 
s i t u a t i o n of human r i g h t s i n C h i l e , nevertheless noted c o n t i n u i n g ' s e r i o u s v i o l a t i o n s 
of those r i g h t s , ..such as the sta t e of emergency throughout the country, the f a i l u r e 
of the Chilean courts to protect Chilean c i t i z e n s from a r b i t r a r y a r r e s t , i l l e g a l 
d e t e n t i o n , t o r t u r e and i l l - t r e a t m e n t by the s e c u r i t y agencies, and the r e f u s a l of 
the Chilean a u t h o r i t i e s to all o w e x i l e d Chileans who v/ished to do so to r e t u r n to 
t h e i r country. 

31. H i s delegation appealed f o r the r e s t o r a t i o n of democratic i n s t i t u t i o n s and 
c o n s t i t u t i o n a l safeguards, the r e s t o r a t i o n of f u l l trade-union r i g h t s , the r i g h t of 
the Chi l e a n people to take part f r e e l y i n the conduct of p u b l i c e i f f a i r s and the 
safeguarding of the r i g h t s of m i n o r i t i e s i n Chile..- I t v/as awaiti n g víith i n t e r e s t 
v/ord concerning the date on which the nev/ c o n s t i t u t i o n would be submitted to the 
Chilean people. 

32. His del e g a t i o n was p a r t i c u l a r l y concerned about the serious problem of missing' 
persons and the recent, discovery of mass graves i n C h i l e , which bore witness to the 
f a c t that siommary executions had talcen place.. U n f o r t u n a t e l y , the problem of mi s s i n g 
persons was not s p e c i f i c to C h i l e , and the General Assembly at i t s most recent 
session had requested the Commission to examine the problem on a v/orld-wide b a s i s . ' 
The Commission must ther e f o r e pay the problem a l l the a t t e n t i o n i t deserved and 
should talce measures to solve i t . 

33. Mr. Beaulne resumed the Chair. 

34. Mr. AL-KAISI (Iraq) reminded the Commission that the mandate of the Ad Hoc 
V/orking Group to i n q u i r e i n t o the s i t u a t i o n of human r i g h t s i n Chi l e had been 
renewed three times since i t s establishment i n 1975« The report before the 
Commission at i t s . present session (E/C1T,4/1310) v/as the eighth produced by the. 
Group. I t described i n great d e t a i l the new c o n s t i t u t i o n a l and l e g a l developments 
a f f e c t i n g human r i g h t s , and de a l t v/ith the r i g h t to l i f e and s e c u r i t y of person i n 
C h i l e , devoting one cha.pter to mi s s i n g persons i n p a r t i c u l a r . Lastly, "the Group 
made a number of recommendations aimed at ensuring respect f o r human rig-hts i n 
C h i l e , 



E/CN.4/SR.1506 
page 7 

55« The mandate given to the Group a t the time o f i t s . establishment had provided 
f o r a v i s i t to Ghile.. The Group.was to have t r a v e l l e d to Ghile i n . J u l y 1975s but 
the v i s i t had been postponed since the Ch i l e a n a u t h o r i t i e s had wished i t to talce 
place on a, more favourable o c c a s i o n . A f t e r the closure of, the t h i r t y - f o u r t h s e s s i o n 
of.the Commission.on Human R i g h t s , the Group had again contacted the C h i l e a n 
Government.and i t had been agreed that the Group should go to C h i l e i n J u l y 1978. 

56. I n r e s o l u t i o n 55/175? the General Assembly liad taken note o f the Group's 
v i s i t to C h i l e and had expressed concern at the Group's con c l u s i o n that grave 
v i o l a t i o n s o f human r i g h t s continued to take place i n C h i l e : i t had concluded 
that the human r i g h t s s i t u a t i o n i n th a t country j u s t i f i e d the continued concern 
and involvement o f the i n t e r n a t i o n a l community and that the Commission should 
give s p e c i a l a t t e n t i o n to that s i t u a t i o n . 

57. . I n i t s v a r i o u s r e p o r t s , the Group had drawn the a t t e n t i o n o f the i n t e r n a t i o n a l 
community to two major subjects o f concern; the repercussions of f o r e i g n economic, 
a s s i s t a n c e on respect f o r human r i g h t s i n C h i l e and the need to provide 
humanitarian, l e g a l апб. f i n a n c i a l a.ssistance to t h e v i c t i m s o f human r i g h t s 
v i o l a t i o n s and t h e i r f a m i l i e s . I n r e s o l u t i o n 33/l74> the General Assembly had 
decided to e s t a b l i s h a v o l u n t a r y fund and had appealed to Member States to respond 
favourably to reo;uests f o r c o n t r i b u t i o n s to the Fund. 

53. The Ghilean people must be g i v e n constant support. Such s o l i d a r i t y must, 
take m a t e r i a l form, through f i n a n c i a l a s s i s t a n c e , which f o r the moment,was 
e s s e n t i a l , and al s o through other more d e c i s i v e measures. His d e l e g a t i o n was 
convinced t h a t a l l j u s t i c e - l o v i n g peoples would help the Ch i l e a n people to r e g a i n 
t h e i r l i b e r t y and to determine t h e i r f u t u r e . I t wished to pay a t r i b u t e to the 
ex c e l l e n t work done by the Ghairman o f the Group, Mr. A l l a n a , who had depicted 
i n a c l e a r and d e t a i l e d manner the s i t u a t i o n o f the Ch i l e a n people since the f a l l 
o f A l l e n d e and the establishment, o f a f a s c i s t m i l i t a r y régime. 

59» R e f e r r i n g to the statements made at a previous meeting by the r e p r e s e n t a t i v e 
of the VJorld Peace C o u n c i l , he s a i d that the d i s t r e s s i n g case which she- had 
described was unf o r t u n a t e l y not unique. I n i t s r e p o r t , the Group.cited t e r r i b l e 
examples of.disappearance and t o r t u r e . Such i n f o r m a t i o n had aroused no r e a c t i o n 
on the p a r t o f the Ghilean Government o r the r e p r e s e n t a t i v e o f C h i l e i n the 
Commission. 

40. Hiè'tOry would shov/ what steps the Commission had talcen to remedy the present 
s i t u a t i o n , f o r which the Government o f the U n i t e d States bore a la r g e measure o f 
r e s p o n s i b i l i t y . The enormous"sums o f money which that Government -had. expended on. 
brib e s to the generals who had overthrovm All e n d e could not be f o r g o t t e n . I t was 
not enough to condemn the United States Government and i t s a l l y , the C h i l e a n 
m i l i t a r y j u n t a . Very strong economic and p o l i t i c a l pressure must be brought to 
bear on the present r u l e r s o f C h i l e . 



E/CN.4/SR.1506 
page -8 

41. Iraq had c o n s i s t e n t l y defended respect f o r human r i g h t s i n a l l p a r t s of the 
world and would continue to support the cause of the C h i l e a n people. I t hoped t h a t 
the s t r u g g l e of that people and world s o l i d a r i t y v/ould put an end to the present 
regime and enable C h i l e to e l e c t a nev/ government Ъу democratic means. In countless 
decisions;, the General Assembly, the Economic and S o c i a l C o u n c i l , the Commission on 
Human Rig h t s and other i n t e r n a t i o n a l bodies had expressed concern at the systematic 
v i o l a t i o n s of human r i g h t s i n C h i l e and had urged the present régime to re s t o r e 
human r i g h t s and fimdamental freedom, t a k i n g i n t o account the r e p o r t s on the 
s i t u a t i o n i n C h i l e , F or those v a r i o u s reasons h i s delega,tion requested that the 
mandate of the Ad Hoc Working Group should be renewed i n order to enable i t to 
continue i t s i n q u i r y v/ith the ul t i m a t e o b j e c t i v e of ending the state of emergency and 
r e s t o r i n g human r i g h t s and fundamental freedoms i n C h i l e . 

42. Mr. GIAICBRUHO (Uruguay) said that the Commission had 'reached the end of a long 
process of d i s c u s s i o n on. the s i t m t i o n of h-uman r i g h t s i n C h i l e . The Ad Hoc 
Working Group had produced eight r e p o r t s on the question. H i s country, which had 
followed a l l the Group's a c t i v i t i e s , considered t h a t , before t a k i n g a d e c i s i o n , i t 
v/as e s s e n t i a l to Imov/more about the natxœe of the C h i l e a n people. Through i t s sense 
of r i g h t and i t s love of j u s t i c e , the Republic of C h i l e had a s s i s t e d i n the 
development of the other l a t i n American c o u n t r i e s . One could thus appreciate ho\i 
those c o u n t r i e s were nov/ a f f e c t e d by the c r i s i s which C h i l e v/as experiencing. • 

43' He had l i s t e n e d v/ith great i n t e r e s t to the i n t r o d u c t i o n of the report of the 
Ad Hoc Working Group (E/CH,'4/1310)» whose i n t e g r i t y he had been glad to recognize. 
The statements made by Mr. A l l a n a , Chairman of the Стгоир, and by Mr. Ermacora, another 
member of the Group, sheared, that the s i t u a t i o n i n C h i l e had unquestionably improved 
and that the C h i l e a n Government's co-operation a t the time of the Group's i n q u i r y had 
been exemplary. 

44* H i s country could not, hov/ever, a,ssociate i t s e l f v/ith c e r t a i n passages of the 
report and, i n p a r t i c u l a r , paragraph I3 of the i n t r o d u c t i o n , i n v/hich i t v/as stated 
t h a t , i n r e s o l u t i o n 33/176, the General Assembly had dravm the a t t e n t i o n of the 
Commission on Human Rights to the importance of the experience of the Ad Hoc 
V/orking Group on C h i l e i n viev/ of the Commission's f u t u r e a c t i o n when d e a l i n g w i t h 
con s i s t e n t patterns of gross v i o l a t i o n s of human r i g h t s . The Group appeared to 
consider that i t s experience should be repeated i n the case of the Commission's other 
v/ork. He reminded the Commission that the t e x t - o r i g i n a l l y submitted a t the 
t h i r t y - t h i i d session of the General Assembly had contained a paragraph -proposed by the 
I t a l i a n d e l e g a t i o n , i n v i t i n g the Commission to consider the p o s s i b i l i t y of more 
frequent recourse to the establishment of v/orking groups or other i n v e s t i g a t i n g 
bodies i n cases of serious v i o l a t i o n s of h-uman r i g h t s . Hov/ever, a l l d e l e g a t i o n s had 
opposed that proposal, v/hich had been r e j e c t e d - a course of a c t i o n v/hich c l e a r l y 
i n d i c a t e d that the experience of the Group must not be repeated. 

45. I t might be v/ondered vihy, s o l e l y i n the case of C h i l e , there were p u b l i c hearings 
of v a r i o u s testimonies, i n c l u d i n g those of non-governmental o r g a n i z a t i o n s and of 
groups i n s p i r e d by t o t a l i t a r i a n p h i l o s o p h i e s . Some of those bodies would even l i k e to 
teach the Commission hov/ the process of r e s t o r i n g the c o n s t i t u t i o n i n C h i l e should be 
conducted. I f the Commission intervened i n that area, i t v/ould be g u i l t y of 



E/CN.4/SR.1506 
page 9 

unwarranted i n t e r f e r e n c e i n C h i l e a n a . f f a i r s . The Group i t s e l f had not always taken 
account of the l i m i t s that should he observed i n I t s a c t i v i t i e s . In i t s d e s c r i p t i o n 
of the s i t u a t i o n i n C h i l e , i t touched on a l l aspects of the o r g a n i z a t i o n of the 
Chi l e a n States the economy, education, h e a l t h p o l i c y , employment p o l i c y , wage, 
scales and planning. Yet the r i g h t to development, which vras an item on the agenda 
at the present session, had been defined as an autonomous r i g h t , and the r i g h t of 
peoples to s e l f - d e t e r m i n a t i o n i m p l i e d respect f o r n a t i o n a l sovereignty. 

46., The Group was coming to the end of i t s mandate. The Commission knevr the r e s u l t s 
of the Group's i n q u i r y and vras aware of the co-operation vrhich had been extended to 
the Group by the C h i l e a n Government. The Commission now had before i t a d r a f t 
r e s o l u t i o n condemning C h i l e vrithout that country having been given a hearing. I t 
should be reminded of the conclusions of the Ch i l e a n Government concerning the period 
covered by the Group's ei g h t h reports i n 1978? no death had occurred a t the time o f , 
or i n connexion vrith, a p o l i t i c a l event; there had been no death sentence, no 
expu l s i o n from the n a t i o n a l t e r r i t o r y and no l o s s of Ch i l e a n n a t i o n a l i t y ; there had 
been no case of missing persons vrhose f a t e vras unlmovm. or of persons detained vrithout 
t r i a l . I t might vrell be asked vrhether i n the vrorld today there vrere many cou n t r i e s 
vrhich vrould be able to describe the s i t u a t i o n of human r i g h t s i n t h e i r t e r r i t o r y , vrith 
the same i m p a r t i a l i t y , 

47> In view of the f a i l u r e to recognize the progress achieved i n C h i l e and the 
co-operation extended by the C h i l e a n Government, he vrould vote against the d r a f t , 
r e s o l u t i o n submitted by Svreden, lie hoped t h a t , i n f u t u r e , such excesses vrould be 
avoided and o b j e c t i v i t y vrould be e x e r c i s e d . 

48' Mr, DIEZ (Observer f o r C h i l e ) said t h a t , i n response to d r a f t 
r e s o l u t i o n E/CÎT.4/L,1437 submitted by Svreden, he viished to remind the Commission of a 
number of f a c t s . In 1978 i n C h i l e , there had been no death on the occasion o f , or i n 
connexion vrith, a p o l i t i c a l event, no death sentence, no ex p u l s i o n from the "national 
t e r r i t o r y and no l o s s of C h i l e a n n a t i o n a l i t y ; no person had been detained viithout 
t r i a l and no complaint had been rece i v e d concerning a person vrhose f a t e was unknown. 
The country enjoyed freedom of the press. I n s t i t u t i o n a l reform vras the subject of 
broad p u b l i c d i s c u s s i o n i n vrhich. the C h i l e a n people vrould have the f i n a l say by means 
of a referendum, , ÎIew labour l e g i s l a t i o n vras i n the Course of p r e p a r a t i o n . The 
I n t e r n a t i o n a l labour Organisation had vrelcomed w i t h i n t e r e s t the nevrs of the 
promulgation by the C h i l e a n Government, on 9 February 1979? of two decree-lavrs 
guaranteeing the r i g h t to hold trade-union meetings, and had expressed s a t i s f a c t i o n 
at the a b o l i t i o n of r e s t r i c t i o n s on trade-union e l e c t i o n s . 

49. As to the f a t e of detainees, the Ad Hoc V/orking Group claimed, despite the 
statements ..by, the, C h i l e a n Government and without f u r n i s h i n g any proof of i t s ovm, 
that the number of persons a r r e s t e d by the 'security s e r v i c e s i n 1978 had been 378. 
That f i g u r e v.̂ as f a l s e . The Group had received a l i s t of a r r e s t e d persons, vrhich 



E/CN.4/SR.1506 
page 10 

appeared i n annex V to. the r e p o r t . That l i s t gave not only the names of 59 persons 
who had heen p r o v i s i o n a l l y detained before . committal, to the competent co-urt, but a l s o 
the date of, and_ reasons f o r , t h e i r a r r e s t and the circnmstances i n which they had 
been brought to j u s t i c e or r e l e a s e d . A l i m i t e d number of persons to whom the 
p r o v i s i o n s of the state of siege declared r n the province of E l Loa had been a p p l i e d 
f o r o n l y a fe\i days were not included i n t h a t - l i s t . The s t a t e of siege had, i n f a c t , 
ended on 28 February 1979. 

50. Replying to the a l l e g a t i o n s made by a non-governmental o r g a n i z a t i o n concerning 
the a r r e s t of a person by the name of I l l a n e s , he stated tha.t a person of that riame 
had been a r r e s t e d on 26 January 1979 on a charge of having w i t t e n and d i s t r i b r t e d 
subversive propaganda, which had been s e i z e d . The detainee had been committed to the 
judge i n charge of the case. There had therefore been no a r b i t r a r y a r r e s t and the 
person i n question had not gone mi s s i n g . As to the ''Lonquén case", h i s Government 
could not f o r the moment take any i n i t i a t i v e or express any judgement i n the matter. 
The case was i n the hands of the j u d i c i a l a u t h o r i t i e s , i n whose a c t i v i t i e s the 
Government could not i n t e r f e r e 5 not u n t i l those a u t h o r i t i e s had completed t h e i r work 
0Ï1 the case ..could measures be taken i n accordance w i t h the lavr. I t had been stated 
t h a t , at the .1975 session of the General Assembly of. the United Nations, h i s 
d e l e g a t i o n had made observations on the subject of persons vrhose corpses were reported 
to have been i d e n t i f i e d . A l l that could be said was t h a t , i n a document submitted to 
the General Assembly, there vras a l i s t of persons vrho had been k i l l e d , among vrhom vrere 
members of the Maureira f a m i l y . In i t s statement i n the General Assembly, hoirever, 
h i s d e l e g a t i o n had confined i t s e l f to r e f e r r i n g to the l i s t vrithout mentioning any 
name. In l o o k i n g through the documents of the Third. Committee, his . d e l e g a t i o n had 
noted that the Group had attached to annex yiVIII to i t s report A/51/255> px-epared i n 
1976, a photograph of a c e r t a i n Sergio Adrián Maureira Muñoz, of whose existence i t 
claimed to have r e l i a b l e evidence. In docment A/C.5/516 published, i n the'same year, 
h i s Government liad r e p l i e d t h a t , according,to the r e g i s t e r of b i r t h s , marriages and 
deaths, there was no one by the name of Sergio Adrián Maureira Muñoz but there vra.s a 
Sergio Miguel Maureira Muñoz;, in.support of i t s statement, i t had produced an 
e x t r a c t from that person's b i r t h c e r t i f i c a t e . 

,51. With regard to the a l l e g a t i o n s concerning the a s s a s s i n a t i o n of Mr. L e t e l i e r , he 
vrished to state the f o l l o v r i n g ; f i r s t , , on the very day of the a s s a s s i n a t i o n , the 
C h i l e a n Government, through i t s ambassador i n Washington, had requested the 
United States a u t h o r i t i e s to conduct an i n q u i r y ; , f o r that purpose, the ambassador had 
even waived h i s p r i v i l e g e of d i p l o m a t i c immunity and had o f f e r e d a l l necessary 
co-operation. C h i l e a n cp-operation had assumed px'actical form: thus,, a United States 
n a t i o n a l vrho was suspected of having p a r t i c i p a t e d i n the a s s a s s i n a t i o n had been 
turned over to the United.States p o l i c e . The State Department of the United States 
had i t s e l f described that co-operation as e f f e c t i v e and t i m e l y . In a d d i t i o n , at the 
request of the United States Government, the C h i l e a n Government had ex:tfadited three 
persons, i n conformity, vrith the e x t r a d i t i o n t r e a t y i n f o r c e betvreen the two. c o u n t r i e s . 
The P r e s i d e n t of the C h i l e a n Republic had stated that the g u i l t y persons vrould be 



E/CÏÏ.4/SR.1506 
page 11 

punished, r e g a r d l e s s of t h e i r rank or p o s i t i o n . C h i l e ' s co-operation, which had heen 
e f f e c t i v e and p u h l i c l y acknowledged, therefore c o n s t i t u t e d the most eloquent 
r e f u t a t i o n of the p o l i t i c a l s p e c u l a t i o n , slander and abuse which had occurred. 

52. The Ad Hoc Working Group considered that the j u d i c i a l a u t h o r i t i e s obeyed the 
d i c t a t e s of the Government, However, i n the two most important cases a t present ' 
under d i s c u s s i o n - the L e t e l i e r case and the Lonquén case - the C h i l e a n j u d i c i a r y had 
obv i o u s l y acted w i t h complete independence; the procedures followed v/ere nov; being 
analysed i n d e t a i l by the d e t r a c t o r s , o f those j u d i c i a l a u t h o r i t i e s . 

53. With regard to the enjoyment of human r i g h t s i n C h i l e , he f i r s t v/ished to 
emphasize freedom of the,press: the main source of informat i o n of the Group i t s e l f 
had been C h i l e a n newspapers, magazines and other p u b l i c a t i o n s . There мете 
177 references to such p u b l i c a t i o n s i n the foot-notes of the Group's report 
(E/CH.4/1310). P o l i t i c a l a n a l y s t s and anyone v/ith common sense had to admit that 
i n f o r m a t i o n v/as being provided 'in a normal manner; the testimony of the Group v/as 
c l e a r i n that respect. I t v̂ ra.s v/ell Imovm that freedom of the press was the f i r s t 
means of p r o t e c t i n g human r i g h t s . In a d d i t i o n , the Group drev/ a t t e n t i o n to the e x i l e s 
vrho wished to r e t u r n to C h i l e : t h e i r d e s i r e to r e t u r n shov/ed that there v/as no 
t e r r o r i s m or per s e c u t i o n i n that count~ry. The Ch i l e a n Government had acceded to 
hundreds of requests f o r permission to r e t u r n and v/ould continue to consider such 
requests on the b a s i s of c r i t e r i a v/hich i t had already described i n v / r i t i n g , A 
rep r e s e n t a t i v e of the United Nations High Commissioner f o r Refugees had held 
c o n s u l t a t i o n s on that subject v/ith the Ch i l e a n a u t h o r i t i e s the previous week i n 
Santiago; 

54» The Chilean' Government, fol l o v / i n g a I'ong t r a d i t i o n of i n t e r n a t i o n a l co-operation 
i n the promotion of human r i g h t s , had endorsed the establishment of the Group i n 
February 1975» and i t s subsequent v i s i t to C h i l e i n 1978, There had been a delay 
because the Grouip had not l a i d dovm the minimum r u l e s of procedure that were necessary 
i f a sovereign' country v/as to be able to co-operate 1д the manner provided f o r i n 
A r t i c l e 5 of the Charter. In C h i l e , the Group had had the b e n e f i t of the broadest 
p o s s i b l e co-operation and complete freedom and guarantees, as i t had aclmov/ledged i n 
i t s r e p o r t s . Various United Nations r e s o l u t i o n s concerning C h i l e , and many Member 
State's, had emphasized the h i s t o r i c precedent set by the Chile a n Government, Hov/ever, 
that precedent had been follov/ed by an absurd d e c i s i o n on the. p a r t of the 
General Assembly: by 53 votes to 52, v/ith 54 a b s t e n t i o n s , i t had r e j e c t e d a proposal 
by Ita-ly, submitted i n connexion v/ith r e s o l u t i o n 55/l75> that the Commission should 
consider e s t a b l i s h i n g ad hoc working groups or s i m i l a r i n v e s t i g a t i n g bodies i n cases 
v/here the existence of p e r s i s t e n t s i t u a t i o n s of f l a g r a n t v i o l a t i o n s of human r i g h t s 
\ias recognized. ' Many de l e g a t i o n s had considered that vote r e g r e t t a b l e . I t v/as the 
most obvious proof of the b i a s a.nd hypo c r i s y v/hich marred United Nations a c t i v i t i e s 
i n the f i e l d of human r i g h t s and i r r e f u t a b l y confirmed v/hat h i s d e l e g a t i o n had been 
saying on the subject f o r f o u r years. ' . 



E/CH.4/3R.1506 
page 12 

55* Today, one co i i l d no longer t a l k of p e r s i s t e n t , massive and systemo.tic v i o l a t i o n s 
of hiiman r i g h t s i n C h i l e ; that was apparent, from the report of the Group and from 
the statement made i n the Comraission hy l l r . Eimacora, a member of the Group who 
had gone to C h i l e , 

56. He th e r e f o r e r e g r e t t e d the f a c t that the General Assembly had thus adhered 
to a s e l e c t i v e , p o l i t i c a l l y - o r i e n t e d and f r u i t l e s s p r a c t i c e . He al s o r e g r e t t e d 
that the Assembly had asked the Commission to appoint a s p e c i a l rapporteur without 
c o n s u l t i n g h i s Government. Generally speaking, M s Governinent opposed 
r e s o l u t i o n 53/175 on the grou.nds that i t was unlaxrful, d i s c r i m i n a t o r y , unbalanced 
and u n j u s t . 

57' The Commission's mandate was to deal i n general w i t h missing persons throughout 
the world, but i n f a c t i t ha.d adopted a procedure under which i t concerned i t s e l f 
e x c l u s i v e l y w i t h missing persons i n C h i l e , instead of considering means of a c t i o n 
of a u n i v e r s a l character. Draft r e s o l u t i o n E/CH.4/L.1437 proposed the establishment 
of Pl. commission of experts of three persons \тЪ.о would concern themselves s o l e l y 
w i t h thé problem of missing persons i n C h i l e . Together with, the s p e c i a l rapporteur 
mentioned e a r l i e r i n the d r a f t . r e s o l u t i o n and the f i v e members of the United Nations 
Trust Fund f o r Chile,, and withou.t comiting I'Ir. Casscse, that would malte nine 
r e p r e s e n t a t i v e s of nine d i f f e r e n t c o u n t r i e s vrho were dealing e x c l u s i v e l y w i t h the 
s i t u a t i o n of htmian r i g h t s i n C h i l e . He wondered what world p u b l i c o p i n i o n would 
thi n l t about t h a i . On the other hand, the Commission was not r e a c t i n g to s i t u a t i o n s 
which were a f f e c t i n g m i l l i o n s of persons i n a l l p a r t s of the world; i t s p o l i t i c a l 
and i d e o l o g i c a l concerns excluded concerns of a humanitarian c h a r a c t e r . There had 
been no s p e c i a l rapporteur or commission of experts to deal w i t h the v i o l a t i o n s of 
the r i g h t s of enormous nuxibers of persons, o r t h e i r detention and a s s a s s i n a t i o n f o r 
p o l i t i c a l reasons, or to consider the r i g h t to leave c e r t a i n c o u n t r i e s o r respect 
f o r freedom of r e l i g i o n o r expi-ession. 

58. In that context, there was a danger that d r a f t r e s o l u t i o n E/CN .4/L .1457 might 
s e r i o u s l y jeopardize the p r e s t i g e of the Comiaission. His counti-y r e j e c t e d the 
s p e c i a l procedure \xhich was proposed; i n i t s r e l a t i o n s i r i t h the v a r i o i i s i n t e r n a l i o n a l 
o r g a n i z a t i o n s i t i.ould axlhere to the commitments vrhich i t had undertalœn i n accordance 
vrith t h e - U n i v e r s a l D e c l a r a t i o n of Human l i g h t s and t h e , i n t e r n a t i o n a l covenants, and 
vr i t h i n the framevrork of the Orga n i z a t i o n of : American Sta t e s . I t vrould continue to 
co-operate vrith the United ITations i n accordance vrith the general p r o v i s i o n s i n 
f o r c e and vrith those vrhich vrould be adopted i n the f u t u r e . 

59' The present century vra.s the century of huiTian r i g h t s . U n i v e r s a l concern i n 
that respect vras expressed day a f t e r day i n the i n t e r n a t i o n a l press, i n s p i t e of 
p o l i t i c a l i n f l u e n c e s . In a d d i t i o n , i n that area the C a t h o l i c Church vras c o n s t a n t l y 
e x e r t i n g an i n f l u e n c e vrhich haod r e c e n t l y been strengthened by the staloments of 
His Holiness Pope Jolin P a ul I I . Many States vrere a t t a c h i n g to human r i g h t s the 
importance vrhich they deserved, and that great moral cause must not be abandoned 



E/CN.4/SR.1506 
page 13 

because of b i a s , i n j u s t i c e and omissions. I t was essentia.! to overcome menta.! 
r e s e r v a t i o n s and to f o l l o w cautious paths, even i f they were l e s s s p e c tacular, i n 
order to ensure that Ьш:ап beings i n our time would not remain unprotected against 
a c t i v i t i e s i f h i c h , i n one way or other, threatened, disregarded or destroyed the 
inherent r i g h t s of the himian person. Unfortunately, i t m.ust be admitted that the 
United Kations had f a i l e d to respond to that requirement. 

^0. Mr. UIEYE (Senegal) s a i d t h a t , since the adoption of Commission 
r e s o l u t i o n 8 (XXXl), by which the Ad Hoc Working Group, to i n v e s t i g a t e the s i t u a t i o n 
of human r i g h t s i n C h i l e , had been e s t a b l i s h e d , four years r i c h i n events and 
info r m a t i o n had elapsed. At the end of that p e r i o d i t t/as p o s s i b l e to forin a 
p r e c i s e i d e a of the s i t u a t i o n i n C h i l e . A f t e r the establishment of the Group, 
there had been d i f f i c u l t i e s w i t h regard to the "sacrosanct" ггг1е of geographical 
d i s t r i b u t i o n ; f o l l o w i n g d i s c u s s i o n s which would be remembered by a l l , • t h e C h i l e a n 
Government had f i n a l l y agreed to a group composed of f i v e persons representing a l l 
regions except one. That Govermient had shown some reluctance i n other r e s p e c t s , 
a s s e r t i n g , i n t e r a l i a , that the Group had not respected the i-ules of procedure set • 
f o r t h at the time of i t s esta.blislinent; i n h i s o p i n i o n , that a.ssertion liaá been 
i n c o r r e c t , f o r the Group had never departed from the r u l e s o r i g i n a t i n g from 
r e s o l u t i o n 8 (XXXI). The Chilea n Government had also expressed o b j e c t i o n s of a 
p o l i t i c a l nature, d e s c r i b i n g the Group as marxi s t , and i t had adduced a l l kinds o f 
specious arguments. F i n a l l y , hovrever, f o r the f i r s t time, a working group had gone 
to a sovereign country to i n v e s t i g a t e the s i t u a t i o n of human r i g h t s i n co-operation 
w i t h the Government of tha.t countr;>'-. \71ien the Group had gone to C h i l e (on 12 J u l y 
1973), i t had been able to move about f r e e l y . There had., however, been two exceptions: 
i t had been unable to v i s i t C olonia Dignidad, an obscure place where t o r t u r e v/as 
al l e g e d to have been p r a c t i s e d , or to meet General Contreras, v/ho had played a 
serious r o l e i n the operation of ШПА.. Generally spealîing, the v i s i t had been 
f r u i t f u l and had set an example f o r the f u t u r e . Nevertheless, i t v/ould have been 
b e t t e r i f the C h i l e a n Government had not been so slow i n admitting the Group and i f 
i t had authorized the Group to stay longer i n C h i l e : I5 days v/ere not very much i n 
v;hich to prepare an exliau.stive report;., the Group should have had tv/ice or three 
times as much time. Since then, c e r t a i n States had seemed to qviestion some a^spectg 
of the Group's v/ork - an a t t i t u d e v/hich s u r p r i s e d him. In p a r t i c u l a r , there v/ere 
good reasons f o r the f a c t t h a t two members of the Group had not t r a v e l l e d .to. C h i l e : 
reasons of h e a l t h i n the ca^se of Mr, Bénites, v/ho had produced, a medica.1 c e r t i f i c a t e , 
and l e g i t i m a t e personal reasons i n the case of Mr. A l l a n a , the Chairman.-



E/CIT,4/SR.15O6 
page 14 

61. The report I n document к / З З / З ? ! f a i t h f u l l y described the s i t u a t i o n which the Group 
had observed i n C h i l e . I t noted a definite-improvement, btit not i n a l l f i e l d s . I n 
some f i e l d s there vrere s t i l l v i o l a t i o n s , to which the i n t e r n a t i o n a l coramunity a.nd t h e 
Commission should continue to pay a t t e n t i o n . Freedom of -fche pross e r l s t e d to a r e l a t i v e 
extent, no person had gone mis s i n g i n 1978 and the vise of t o r t u r e had d e c l i n e d . On 
the other hand, trade-union freedom, freedom of a s s o c i a t i o n and p o l i t i c a l freedoms 
recei v e d no p r o t e c t i o n whatsoever. A f t e r s e i z i n g power ?,nd e x e r c i s i n g i t over a. long 
p e r i o d , the present regime was not o f f e r i n g the p o p u l a t i o n any prospect of p a r t i c i p a t i n g 
i n p u b l i c a f f a i r s . B e i n g a. judge h i m s e l f , he p a r t i c u i l a r l y r e g r e t t e d the l a c k of 
independence of the j u d i c i a r y . Many judges haxl l e f t the co-untry; those who remained 
were t r y i n g to e x e r c i s e a semblance of independence, but the ubiquitous presence of 
c e r t a i n organs such a.s the N a t i o n a l Information Agency, which had replaced DINA, made 
the j u d i c i a l a u t h o r i t y non-existent. And yet that a u t h o r i t y had been independent before 
the coup d'état. Other important r i g h t s were being v i o l a t e d , e s p e c i a l l y the r i g h t of 
every person to r e t u r n to h i s country. 

62. The General Assembly had decided to continue to keep the question under review 
and had asked the Commission to take d e c i s i o n s about new s t r u c t u r e s . At present, i t 
might seem excessive, as the observer f o r C h i l e had pointed out, to vrish to appoint 
nine persons to deal w i t h the h-uman r i g h t s s i t u a t i o n i n that country. . I n f a c t , however, 
the United Nations Trust Fund f o r C h i l e x-rould be merely a ftmd to a s s i s t the v i c t i m s , 
and only the f u t u r e s p e c i a l rapporteur would ha.ve to concern h i m s e l f w i t h the o v e r a l l 
s i t u a t i o n . I t ha.d been asked whether i t was necessary to cha.nge the Ad Hoc V/orlcing 
.Group; f o r h i s p a r t , he vrould .gladly accept a nevr assignment, provided i t vras hot of 
a p o l i t i c a l nature, f o r i n that case he \rQuld p r e f e r to d e c l i n e . Hovrever, i f the 
mission envisaged i n d r a f t r e s o l i i t i o n E/CN.4/L.1437 could encourage respect f o r hvлx&n 
r i g h t s , i t vras to be hoped that the Commission vrould endorse i t . 

63. He concluded by e:фressing the hope that the co-operation vrhich had h i t h e r t o 
e x i s t e d betvreen the C h i l e a n Government and the Commission vrould be f u r t h e r stx'engthened 
v r i t l i i n the fraJiievrork of the nevr s t r u c t u r e s to be e s t a b l i s h e d . Since the Ad Hoc Working 
Group had so f a r a.cted i n an independent manner, he vras. convinced that the Chil'-'an 
Government vrould co-operate vrith those s t r u c t u r e s , 

64. Mr. ' ALLANA (Paid-stг-П), Chairman-Rapporteur of the Ad Hoc Working Group to i n q u i r e 
i n t o the s i t u a t i o n of human r i g h t s i n C h i l e , observed t h a t 28 delegations and represen­
t a t i v e s of non-governiHental o r g a n i z a t i o n s ha,d spoken on item 5; that f a c t r e f l e c t e d 
the vrorld-v.'ide i n t e r e s t i n the q-uestion. A l l the speakers, vrith the exception of 
the observer f o r C h i l e , had p r a i s e d the Group's report and had complimented i t s m.embers. 
He thanlced them f o r the k i n d vrords they had addressed to the Group and to himself,, 

65. The nevr s t r u c t u r e s which vrere novr proposed vrere s u i t e d to a new era vrliich, i t vras 
hoped, vrould be a perico, of co-operation vrith a vievr to the f u l l r e s t o r a t i o n of 
human r i g h t s i n C h i l e . 

file:///rQuld


E/CH .4/SR . 15Û6 
page 15 

66. R e f e r r i n g to a request made i n document A/53/55I, he 3.ppealed to the Ch i l e a n 
Government to rec o n s i d e r the question of r e s t o r i n g I l r , L e t e l i e r ' s n a t i o n o . l i t y and to 
take Э. favourable d e c i s i o n on the matter. 

67. The Tlnder-Secretary-Genercal f o r P o l i t i c a l and General Assembly A f f a i r s had stat e d 
that the Ad Hoc Working Group's v i s i t to C h i l e heA been an h i s t o r i c event and set 
an example. His statement vras encouraging as f a r as the s e t t i n g up of subsequent 
groups of experts vras concerned. He had acknovrledged' that the Umted. Hâtions should 
shoulder i t s r e s p o n s i b i l i t i e s i n respect of the establishment of nevr s e r v i c e s and the 
approval of nevr expenditure. H i s vrords vrere heartening i n vievr of the a d d i t i o n a l 
expenses vrhich vrould be i n c u r r e d as a r e s u l t of the adoption of d r a f t r e s o l u t i o n 
E/CH .4/L .1437» He (I'hr. A l l a n a ) read out paragraph 11 of that document, and expressed 
s a t i s f a c t i o n at the f a c t that the Under-Secretary-General was present at a time when 
vrell-knovrn p r a . c t i c a l d i f f i c u l t i e s vrere being discussed. 

68. He had l i s t e n e d a t t e n t i v e l y to the objections expressed by the observer f o r C l i i l e , 
but asked the Government of that country to t r y to understand that the task of r e s t o r i n g 
human r i g h t s vra.s э, sacred t r u s t , and tha.t the Commission's d e c i s i o n s vrere prompted 
by the highest i d e a l i s m . The Commission's sole concern vras to p r o t e c t s u f f e r i n g 
humanity I vrhatever the d i f f i c u l t i e s , i t vrovild continue to advance tovrards the .objective 
of the u n i v e r s a l enjoyment of himian r i g h t s , 

69. I t , >an BOVEH ( D i r e c t o r , D i v i s i o n of Нглаап Righrs) s a i d that the D i v i s i o n Of Human 
Rights vras not yet i n a p o s i t i o n to i n d i c a t e the f i n a n c i a l i m p l i c a t i o n s of d r a f t 
r e s o l u t i o n E/CH.4/L.1437J vrhich could not, t h e r e f o r e , be put to the vote iimnediately. 

70. Since the establishment of the Ad Hoc V/orlcing Grou.p i n 1975, the D i v i s i o n of Human 
Rights had s t r i v e n to provide the s e r v i c e s necessary f o r i t s a c t i v i t i e s , and he vras 
g r a t i f i e d that the Chairman-Rapporteur haxl expressed a,ppreGÍation f o r the as s i s t a n c e 
fm-nished by the S e c r e t a r i a t . Hovrever, the D i v i s i o n of Human Rights vras f i n d i n g i t 
d i f f i c u l t to cope w i t h i t s vrorkload, and he vievred the future vrith concern. I n d u b i t a b l y , 
there vras ground f o r s a t i s f a c t i o n at a l l the energetic measures taken i n the f i e l d 
of human r i g h t s , provided, hovrever, the D i v i s i o n of Human Rights" r e c e i v e d the f i n a n c i a l 
resources necessary i n order to implement those measua-es. That vra.s vhy the f i n a n c i a l 
i m p l i c a t i o n s of- d r a f t r e s o l u t i o n s must be c a l c u l a t e d vrith care. He reminded the 
Commission of h i s statement at the opening of the s e s s i o n i n vrhich he had pointed 
out t h a t , vrhile the vrorkload of the D i v i s i o n of Human E i g h t s had inc r e a s e d considerably, 
the resources a v a i l a b l e to i t had increased a l a much 3..1pvier pace. He hoped that 
budgetary a c t i o n vrould be talcen to remedy that s i t u a t i o n , f o r othervrise, the D i v i s i o n 
of H-uman Rights might f i n d i t im.possible to discharge the пегг tasks assigned to i t by 
the bodies d e a l i n g vrith human r i g h t s . I f t h a t - s i t u a t i o n arose, those bodies xrould 
ha-ve to determine the p r i o r i t y r a t i n g s of the nevr tasks and these of the tasks already 
assigned. 

71. The CHAIRI'']AH declared closed the d i s c u s s i o n on agenda item 5 



E/CN.4/SR..1506. 
page 1б 

72. Mr. EL-SHAPBI (Egypt) s a i d that he would l i k e to make some comm.ents on 
d r a f t r e s o l u t i o n E/CN.47L.1437. 

73. The G M Ï R È M drew a t t e n t i o n to the p r o v i s i o n s of r u l e 28 of the r u l e s of 
procedure an:' expressed the view that i t vroul*" he pr e f e r a b l e to make those comments 
a f t e r the Commission had been informed of the f i n a n c i a d iffl.plications of the d r a f t 
r e s o l u t i o n . 

74. Mr.MEZVlNSIg (United States of America) pointed out that the d r a f t r e s o l u t i o n 
had been su'bmitted se v e r a l days before. He would, l i k e ' to know when the statement of 
f i n a n c i a l i m p l i c a t i o n s vrould be ready. 

75. Mr. Уап'БОУЕН (Director', D i v i s i o n of Human Rights) s a i d that i t vrould be read.y at 
the morning meeting on the f o l l o w i n g d.ay. 

Draf t r e s o l u t i o n E/CH.4/L.1452/Rev.1 (agenda item 6) 

76. The CHAIRMAN reminded the Commission that the re p r e s e n t a t i v e of Senegal had 
requested a r o l l - c a J l vote on d r a f t . r e s o l u t i o n E/CH.4/L.1432/Rev,l, which r e l a t e d 
to agenda item 6.. ' 

77* Mr. SADI (Observer f o r Jordan) s a i d he vfas not sure vjhether d r a f t 
r e s o l u t i o n E/CH.4/L.1432/Rev.l was s u f f i c i e n t l y a c t i o n - o r i e n t e d . The Ir a n i a n 
Government's d e c i s i o n to ban a l l o i l exports to South A f r i c a v^as a, measure of such 
s i g n i f i c a n c e that i t should have been talcen i n t o account i n the d r a f t r e s o l u t i o n , 
together v/ith the measures adopted by other Governments, i n c l u d i n g the Canadian. 
Government. 

78. The word "Recommends" was used i n operative paragraph 8. In viev/ of the 
seriousness of the v i o l a t i o n s of human r i g h t s i n southern A f r i c a , i t might be asked 
whether that, word should not be repla.ced by the v/ord "Urges". 

79. Operative paragraph 8 dealt v i i t h the question of making a study of the l e g i t i m a c y 
of the South Afr-lean Government. However, since a consensr.s appeared to be emerging 
among the members of the Commission on the i l l e g i t i m a c y of the South'African 
Government, the l a s t part of operative paragraph 8 (b) should be revrorded, since i t 
i m p l i e d that the Commission v^s .not sure about that Government's i l l e g i t i m a c y . 

80. L a s t l y , operative paragraph I7 d i d not s p e c i f y v/hat a c t i o n the Chairman of the 
Commission must take i f the Ad Hoc Working Group of Experts brought p a r t i c u l a r l y 
serious v i o l a t i o n s of human r i g h t s to h i s a t t e n t i o n . 

81. Mr. O'DOHOVAN (Observer f o r I r e l a n d ) , pointed out that, the E n g l i s h t e x t of 
operative pa.ragraph 10' of d r a f t r e s o l u t i o n E/CH.4/L.1432/Rev.l v/as not consis t e n t 
v/ith the o r i g i n a l French t e x t . I n order to b r i n g i t i n t o l i n e , the words "as 
i n t e r m e d i a r i e s " should be i n s e r t e d a f t e r the v/ords "through t h e i r n a t i o n a l s " in. the 
E n g l i s h t e x t . 



E/CF , 4 /SR . 1 506 
page 17 

8 2 . Mr. AJDENIJI ( N i g e r i a ) s a i d that i n operative paragraph 1 8 of the E n g l i s h t e x t 
of the d r a f t r e s o l u t i o n under c o n s i d e r a t i o n , the " S p e c i a l Committee on Apartheid" 
should be given i t s c o r r e c t name - the S p e c i a l Committee against A p a r t h e i d . 

83. In order to take account of. the statoments made i n the Commission by the 
Chairman of the S p e c i a l Comiiiittee against Apartheid, the Commission might request the 
Ad Hoc Working Group of Experts on southern A f r i c a to study, i n co-operation w i t h the 
S p e c i a l Committee against A p a r t h e i d , the cases c i t e d i n the document submitted by 
the Chairman of the S p e c i a l Comaittee against Apartheid,and to report to the 
Comiaission at i t s t h i r t y - s i x t h s e s s i o n . The Commission might adopt the f o l l o i i r i n g 
d r a f t r e s o l u t i o n s 

"The Gormù_ss_ion__on_ Hum^^ Rights decides ; 

1. ' That the rep o r t on some cases of t o r t u r e and murder of detainees 
i n South A f r i c a , g i v i n g p a r t i c u l a r s of the persons, o f f i c e r s of the s e c u r i t y 
p o l i c e and magistrates i n South A f r i c a r e s p o n s i b l e f o r the crimes, drawn up 
by the S p e c i a l Committee against Apartheid and,.communicated to the Commission 
on Human Riglrts be i n v e s t i g a t e d by the Ad Hoc Working Group of Experts on 
so u t h e r n " A f r i c a i n co-operation w i t h the S p e c i a l ComnrLttee against Apartheid ; 

2. That a s p e c i a l r e p o r t on the i n v e s t i g a t i o n s be made to the Commission 
on Human Rights at i t s t h i r t y - s i x t h s e s s i o n . " 

84. Же-.-СНАШ4АН observed that the proposal had been made somewhat l a t e and that 
the members of the Commission might need time to consider i t before t a k i n g a 
d e c i s i o n . 

85. Mr. EL-FATTAL (Syrian Arab Republic) urged the. sponsors of d r a f t 
r e s o l u t i o n E/CH .4/L . 1432/Rev.l to take i n t o account the comments made by the 
observer for- Jordan on the measures adopted by Iran i n respect of South Africa.-
They should perhaps be allowed time to submit an appropriate amendment. 

86. The CHAIRMAN observed that the vote on the. d r a f t r e s o l u t i o n had already been 
postponed three t.;.mes. 

87. Mrs. RAADI-AZARAKHCHI (Iran) thanked the observer f o r Jordan and the 
re p r e s e n t a t i v e of S y r i a f o r t h e i r coi-iments and proposals, and requested the 
sponsors of d r a f t r e s o l u t i o n E/CN.4/L.1452/Rev.1 to take them i n t o account. 

88 . Mr. M'BAYE (Senegal) s a i d that he supported the Nigerian, proposal but 
considered i t p r e f e r a b l e to incorporate i t w i t h i n d r a f t r e s o l u t i o n E/CN .4/L . 1432/Rev.l, 
so that the mandate of the Ad Hoc Working Group of Experts might be set f o r t h i n 
i t s e n t i r e t y i n a s i n g l e r e s o l u t i o n . However, the Group's task x-rould become 
extremely heavy. I t would the r e f o r e be appropriate to schedule a second week of 
work, which would make i t necessary to r e c a l c u l a t e the f i n a n c i a l i m p l i c a t i o n s , 

89 . The proposal by the r e p r e s e n t a t i v e of S y r i a concerning I r a n , which h i s 
delegation supported unreservedly, should be the subject of a separate t e x t , since 
i t concerned a s p e c i a l case and might be in a p p r o p r i a t e i n a r e s o l u t i o n of a general 
nature. 



E/CN.4/SR.1506. 
page 18 

90. The CHAIRMAÍI i n v i t e d the Syrian ïepresentative to submit a t e x t concerning 
the d e c i s i o n s taken by. Iran which c o u l d be adopted by the Commission. 

91. Mr. M'BAYE (Senegal) asked whether the f i n a n c i a l i m p l i c a t i o n s of the proposal 
he had j u s t made could be worked out r a p i d l y , s i n c e the cost of a vreek's work i n 
London by the Ad__Hp¿.Uorking Group of Experts was already knovm. 

92. Mr?:.уап,.._ВРУЕН' ( D i r e c t o r , D i v i s i o n of Human ..Rights.) pointed out t h a t , i n order 
to c a l c u l a t e the f i n a n c i a l i m p l i c a t i o n s of the proposal by the Senegalese 
r e p r e s e n t a t i v e , i t vrould be necessary to knovr vrhether or not the second vreek of 
vrork vTOuld fol l o v r the f i r s t i n m e d i a t e l y . I f the second vreek vra.s to be a separate 
s e s s i o n , a second set of t r a v e l expenses vrould have to be taken i n t o account' I t 
would a l s o be necessary to knovr vrhether the second vreek of vrork vrould take-place 
i n London or i n Geneva and vrhether i t vrould r e q u i r e a d d i t i o n a l s t a f f . The f i n a n c i a l 
i m p l i c a t i o n s could, be vrorked out only a f t e r those questions had been ansvrered. 

D r a f t r e s o l u t i o n - E/CH.4/L.1455 (agenda item 7) 

93- Mr. EL-FATTAL (Syrian.-.Arab R e p u b l i c ) reminded the Commission that he had 
proposed the a d d i t i o n , in. operative paragraph 2 of d r a f t r e s o l u t i o n E/CN,4/L.1433» 
of the vrord " f i n a n c i a l " a f t e r the vrord "economic", and of the vrords " i n c l u d i n g 
n u c l e a r a i d " a f t e r the vrords "and other forms of a s s i s t a n c e " . He had the 
impression that those proposals had been accepted by the sponsors of the d r a f t 
r e s o l u t i o n . 

94. D r a f t r e s o l u t i o n E/CH.4/L.1433, as amended, was adopted by 23 votes to 3, 
v.rith б abstentions . 

D r a f t r e s o l u t i o n E/CH.4/L.i434/Rev.1 (agenda item 16) 

95• , The CHAIRMAN i n v i t e d the members of the Commission to vote on d r a f t 
resolution E/CN.4/L.1434/Rev.l. 

96. Draf t res0lution.. E/CN.4/L. 1434/Eev. 1 was adopted' by 22 votes, to^-npnej. w i t h 
9 a b s t e n t i o n s . 

D r a f t r e s o l u t i o n E/CN.4/L.I436 (agenda item 20 (b)) 

97. The CHAIRMH i n v i t e d the members of the Commission to vote on d r a f t 
r e s o l u t i o n "E/CN.4/L.I436, i n vrhich the amendments contained i n document E/CN.4/L.1438 
had been inc o r p o r a t e d . 

98. Miss EMARA (Egypt.) s a i d that the sponsors of draf t. r e s o l u t i o n E/CN.4/L.1436 
had accepted the amendments submtted by Iraq and the Syrian Arab Republic i n 
document E/CN.4/L.1438, but nevertheless proposed the a d d i t i o n , i n the second l i n e 
of the proposed nev-r preambular paragraph, of the v/ords " v i o l a t i o n of t e r r i t o r i a l 
i n t e g r i t y " a f t e r the v/ords " s e l f - d e t e r m i n a t i o n , " , and the i n s e r t i o n , i n the f o u r t h 
l i n e , of the vrord "among" before the vrords "root causes." 



E/cu.4/SR.1506 
page 19 

99. The C H A I ШМ put to the vote d r a f t r e s o l u t i o n E/CN .4/L. I436, as amended by 
document E/CN.4/L.I458 and as o r a l l y amended by the Egyptian r e p r e s e n t a t i v e . 

100. Draft r e s o l u t i o n E/CN .4/L.I456, as amended, was adopted by 24 votes to none, 
w i t h 7 abstentions. 

Draft r e s o l u t i o n Е/СИ.4/Ь.1452/Rev.1 (agenda item 6) 

101. The CHAIRMAU s a i d that the Commission was unable to vote on d r a f t . 
r e s o l u t i o n Е/CN.4/L.1432/Rev.1 s i n c e i t was not p o s s i b l e , f o r the moment, to 
c a l c u l a t e the f i n a n c i a l i m p l i c a t i o n s a r i s i n g from the d r a f t d e c i s i o n j u s t submitted 
by the N i g e r i a n d e l e g a t i o n . He asked the r e p r e s e n t a t i v e of the S y r i a n Arab Republic 
whether he was i n a p o s i t i o n to submit the t e x t of h i s d r a f t d e c i s i o n concerning I r a n . 

102. Mr. EL-FATTAL ( S y r i a n Arab Republic) read out the f o l l o w i n g proposed t e x t ; 

"The Commission expresses i t s deepest a p p r e c i a t i o n to the Government 
of I r a n f o r having severed a l l r e l a t i o n s w i t h the r a c i s t régime of 
South - A f r i c a and . e s p e c i a l l y f o r having cut o f f a l l o i l supply to that 
régime, thus c o n t r i b u t i n g enormously to the s t r u g g l e against apartheid . 
and racism." 

105. Mr. CHAVEZ-GODOY (Peru) s a i d t h a t , although he supported the d r a f t d e c i s i o n i n ' 
p r i n c i p l e , he would l i k e to see the Spanish t e x t before v o t i n g on i t . I f i t 
adopted that d r a f t d e c i s i o n , the .Commission might perhaps be u n f a i r on the other 
Governments which, although they d i d not have any o i l , maintained no r e l a t i o n s w i t h 
South A f r i c a : i n h i s o p i n i o n , a more general t e x t might be p r e f e r a b l e . 

104. Mr. SOYER (France) endorsed the Peruvian r e p r e s e n t a t i v e ' s observation. The 
te x t i n question had only j u s t been submitted and the Commission should be allowed 
some time f o r r e f l e c t i o n . 

105. Mr. GHAREKHAN ( i n d i a ) s a i d t h a t , while he d i d not underestimate the d i f f i c u l t i e s 
faced by non-English-speaking d e l e g a t i o n s , he hi m s e l f f u l l y supported the d r a f t 
d e c i s i o n , 

106. Mr. ADEWIJI ( N i g e r i a ) considered that there was some point i n the Peruvian 
suggestion concerning the p o s s i b i l i t y of mentioning other Governments. However, 
i t should not be f o r g o t t e n that pressure had been exerted on I r a n f o r some time 
already to h a l t i t s o i l shipm.ents to South A f r i c a . I t was there f o r e appropriate 
to welcome the f a c t that I r a n was now i n a p o s i t i o n to do what the United Nations-
requested of i t . . For t h a t reason, the case of I r a n deserved s p e c i a l mention. 

107. The С Н А 1 Ж № proposed that the vote on the d r a f t d e c i s i o n should be postponed • 
u n t i l the Commission voted on d r a f t r e s o l u t i o n E/CN.4/L.1452/Rev.1. 

108. I t was so decided. 

109. Mr. BARROM (Observer f o r I s r a e l ) asked whether, on the f o l l o w i n g day, he might 
make some observations concerning the resoPations that had been adopted. 



E/CN.4/SR.1506 
page 20 

110. The CHAIRMAN pointed out that the Coiranission was due to resume c o n s i d e r a t i o n 
of agenda item 12 on the f o l l o w i n g day. 

111. Mr. EL-FATTAL ( S y r i a n Arah Republic) s a i d t h a t i t was not f o r the r e p r e s e n t a t i v e 
of I s r a e l , who as an observer d i d not have the r i g h t to vote, to speak on the 
r e s o l u t i o n s adopted by the Commission. 

112. Mr. SOYER (France), speaking i n explanation of vote, r e a f f i r m e d w i t h regard to 
d r a f t r e s o l u t i o n E/CN .4/L.I436, the p o s i t i o n that France had s t a t e d on s e v e r a l 
occasions. France had c o n s i s t e n t l y supported the Programme f o r the Decade f o r . . ; 
A c t i o n to Combat Racism and R a c i a l D i s c r i m i n a t i o n . However, i t had been unable to 
vote i n favour of d r a f t r e s o l u t i o n E/CN.4/L.I456 because of i t s well-known p o s i t i o n -
w i t h regard to the f i n a l acts o f the World Conference to Combat Racism and R a c i a l 
D i s c r i m i n a t i o n . I t had been ob l i g e d to a b s t a i n because of the reference i n the 
d r a f t r e s o l u t i o n to General Assembly r e s o l u t i o n 33/99. 

113. Mr. ALMEIDA RIBEIRO (Portugal) s a i d that P o r t u g a l had been.obliged to a b s t a i n 
i n the vote on d r a f t r e s o l u t i o n Е/СН.4/Ь.1434/Rev,1. P o r t u g a l could not a c t u a l l y • 
become a party to the I n t e r n a t i o n a l Convention on the Suppression and P-unishment of 
the Crime of Apartheid u n t i l i t had signed that Convention - a step which posed 
problems w i t h regard to Portuguese municipal law. Nevertheless, the t r a d i t i o n a l 
p o l i c y of P o r t u g a l , which was fr e e from any r a c i a l p r e j u d i c e and could be c i t e d as 
an example i n that respect, was w e l l known. 

114. His d e l e g a t i o n had been unable to vote i n favour of d r a f t r e s o l u t i o n E/CN.4/L.1436 
because of the r e s e r v a t i o n s i t had expressed concerning the f i n a l acts of the 
World Conference to Combat Racism and R a c i a l D i s c r i m i n a t i o n , and. i n p a r t i c u l a r 
paragraphs 18 and 19 of the Programme of A c t i o n , on which i t had abstained. 

115. Mr. LENNOX DAVIS ( A u s t r a l i a ) s a i d that h i s d e l e g a t i o n had abstained i n the 
vote on d r a f t r e s o l u t i o n E/CN.4/L.1434/Rev.l because c e r t a i n l e g a l and c o n s t i t u t i o n a l 
problems prevented A u s t r a l i a from becoming a party to the I n t e r n a t i o n a l Convention 
on the Suppression and Punishment of the Crime of Apartheid. However, that i n no 
way a f f e c t e d A u s t r a l i a ' s commitment to the s t r u g g l e against apartheid. 

116. Mr. RANTZAÏÏ (Federal Republic of Germany) s a i d t h a t h i a d e l e g a t i o n had been 
unable to support d r a f t r e s o l u t i o n s E/CN.4/L.1433 and L .I434 since i t considered 
that the procedure adopted was not co n s i s t e n t w i t h the p r o v i s i o n s of the 
I n t e r n a t i o n a l Covenant on C i v i l and P o l i t i c a l R i g h t s . With regard to d r a f t 
r e s o l u t i o n E/CN.4/L.1436, h i s d e l e g a t i o n had abstained f o r the same reasons as the 
del e g a t i o n of France. 

117. Mrs. ABELE-EMICH ( A u s t r i a ) , r e f e r r i n g to d r a f t r e s o l u t i o n E/CN.4/L.1436, 
reminded-the Commission t h a t A u s t r i a had voted against the D e c l a r a t i o n adopted at 
the World Conference to Combat Racism and R a c i a l D i s c r i m i n a t i o n , and against 
General Assembly r e s o l u t i o n 35/99 which was mentioned.in the preamble of the 
d r a f t r e s o l u t i o n . 



E/CÎT.4/SR.1506 
page 21 

118. Mr. DMIELIUS (Sv/eclen) s a i d that h i s d e l e g a t i o n had ahstaàned i n the vote on 
dr a f t r e s o l u t i o n E/CN.4/L.I436. Hi s d e l e g a t i o n had c o n s i s t e n t l y adopted a negative 
p o s i t i o n w i t h regard to the f i n a l acts of the World Conference to Corabat Hacisrn and 
R a c i a l D i s c r i m i n a t i o n , 

119. Mr. HOYT (United States of America) said that h i s d e l e g a t i o n had not taken p a r t 
i n the vote on d r a f t r e s o l u t i o n E/CN.4/L.I436 concerning implementation of the 
Progra,mrae f o r the Decade f o r A c t i o n to Combat Ra^cism and R a c i a l D i s c r i m i n a t i o n f o r 
rea.sons which i t had explained on nuiaerous occasions i n the Commission. I t r e g r e t t e d 
that the r e s u l t s of the World Conference to Corabat Racism and R a c i a l D i s c r i m i n a t i o n 
had been so d i s a p p o i n t i n g and that i t had not been p o s s i b l e to a r r i v e a t a consensus. 

120. His d e l e g a t i o n ha.d voted a,gainst d r a f t r e s o l u t i o n E/CH.4-/1.1433 r e l a t i n g to the 
progress report of Mr. Khatifa. a.nd to Genei-al Assembly r e s o l u t i o n 33/23' •'•̂-s h i s 
d e l e g a t i o n had stated on miraerous occasions, the report was biassed. I t c r i t i c i z e d 
c e r t a i n i n d t i s t r i a l i z e d c o u n t r i e s because of t h e i r r e l a t i o n s w i t h South A f r i c a . I t had 
taken f o u r years to prepare the r e p o r t , which r e l i e d on inf o r m a t i o n r e a d i l y a^vailable 
from p u b l i c sources. Countries from a i l regions of the world traded w i t h South A f r i c a . 
I f Mr. K h a l i f a г-rished to present a.n o b j e c t i v e r e p o r t , he should begin by giving' a more 
complete l i s t of the companies and countries which maintained economic r e l a t i o n s w i t h 
the South A f r i c a i n régime. Dra.ft r e s o l u t i o n E/CN.4/L.1433 merely repeated a. judgement 
made before the study had begun and was unacceptable to the United States d e l e g a t i o n . 

121. Mr. TRAORE ( i v o r y Coast) explained that h i s d e l e g a t i o n had abstained i n the vote 
on d r a f t r e s o l u t i o n E/CH.4/L.I436 since the preamble contained a reference to 
General Assembly resolu.tion 33/99> on which h i s dele^gation had abstained, i n 
p a r t i c u l a r because i t had not supported paragraphs 18 and 19 of the D e c l a r a t i o n , 

The meeting rose at 7.15 p.m. 




